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June 27, 2025 
 
Town of Trenton 
1071 Highway 33 East 
Post Office Box 259 
Newburg, Wisconsin 53060-0259 
 
SUBJECT:  Certified Survey Map Review – Andrew and Deanna Haver 
 
Dear Commission Members: 
 
We have received and reviewed the referenced Certified Survey Map (CSM).  Our 
comment and recommendation is as follows: 
 

1. Town of Trenton Ordinance 350-17 B. (10) 
a. Show existing and proposed contours. 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
We recommend that this Certified Survey Map be approved upon inclusion of the above 
comment into revised Certified Survey Map. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
David L. Koslo, PLS 
Practice Area Leader - Survey 

TownAdmin
Text Box
Per Town ordinances, the contours requirement on a Certified Survey Map can be waived. 

The parcels in question are already existing and the only change is to adjust the property lines, so a waiver would be appropriate. Zoning Administrator recommends approval of the CSM as presented.





